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March 28, 2006 

Marc L. Weinberg, Esq. 

General Counsel 
Appraisal Subcommittee 

2000 K Street, N.W., Suite 310 
!ashington, D.C. 20006 

[DELETION 

Dear Mr. Weinberg: 

I received your email of February 7, 2006. While I wrote my letter of November 
4, 2005 to you at your old address of 1029 !ermont Ave., N.W., Ste. 9000, !ashington, 
D.C. 20015, said letter was not returned to me. I must assume that it was forwarded to your 
new address. 

Enclosed is an additional copy of my letter of November 4, 2005 to you. 

In early 2001, I applied for an upgrade of my real estate appraisal license from 
Certified Residential to Certified General. You should note that I have been a real estate 
appraiser in California for over 30 years and had no disciplinary record at that time. 
The Acting Director of the California Office of Real Estate Appraisers, Anthony Majeski, 
was instrumental in using my request for a license upgrade as an excuse to start an 
administrative proceeding against me that resulted in the imposition of $ 11,975.00 in costs 
against me and the imposition of $ 3000.00 in fines against me. A public reproval was also 
imposed against me. All of this happened despite there being no complaints from the 
general public. I contacted Mrs. Tidwell of the Appraisal Subcommittee in 2001, 
shortly after these issues commenced and I hired lobbyist [DELETION] to speak with her, 
which he did. On March 15, 2005, I wrote to Mr. Danny Wiley of The Appraisal 
Subcommittee. 

You should note that my research with respect to other states indicates that if an 
appraisal sample is submitted as part of an upgrade application and the appraisal sample is 
deemed inadequate by the licensing agency, that it is sent back to the appraiser seeking the 
upgrade and then he is asked to reapply. 



 
Mark Weinberg, Esq. 
March 28, 2006 
P. 2 

As a result of OREA'S and Mr. Majeski's actions, I have lost numerous 
appraisal jobs, including some with city agencies. You should note that Mr. 
Majeski's actions have had a significant negative impact on my income. 
Moreover, my errors and omissions insurance carrier would not defend me in the 
matter because there were no public complaints. 

You should note that I am African-American. I have also requested that 
OREA grant reconsideration to me in this matter. Mr. Majeski has not to date 
responded to my request for reconsideration. 

Please respond no later than April 7, 2006 as to them status of this matter 

      Sincerely, 

      [DELETION] 

cc: U.S. Senator Dianne Feinstein  
1 Post St., Ste. 2450 

San Francisco, CA. 94104 

U.S. Senator Barbara Boxer 
1700 Montgomery St., Ste. 240  

San Francisco, CA. 94111 
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November 4, 2005 

Marc Weinberg, Esq. 
Acting Executive Director and General Counsel  
The Appraisal Subcommittee 
1029 Vermont Ave., N.W., Ste. 9000 
!ashington, D.C. 20015 

[DELETION] 

Dear Mr. Weinberg: 

I am wondering about the status of your possible investigation of the 
conduct of California Office of Real Estate Appraisers Acting Director Anthony 
Majeski. 

In your April 21, 2005 letter, you stated that you would put my letter of 
March 16, 2005 to Danny Wiley in your California file and I will include it in 
your next, regularly scheduled review of California's program. 

I would like to know whether the Appraisal Subcommittee has yet sent 
someone to California to investigate Mr. Majeski's racially discriminatory and 
improper conduct as outlined in my March 16, 2005 letter to Mr. Wiley. If you 
have not yet sent anybody to California to investigate, please inform me of when you 
plan to do so. Will I be 

contacted when the person(s) come to California? You should note that I 
welcome their contacting me. 

You should note that if you have already sent personnel to California to 
conduct an investigation and/or review, that I request that you forward to me the 
all non-confidential results of said review. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

     Sincerely, 

     [DELETION] 
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